SGA Council Board Meeting, North End Minutes October 6, 2022; 2:00pm-4:00pm Microsoft Teams

Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance

Introduction of SGA Council Board+ SGA Coordinators and Campus Activities Board Members

Attendance and approval of previous meeting minutes

Titusville campus's current activities budget is sitting at \$14,682.79 that is, as of this morning when I checked. So again that is their campus activity budget.

The College Wired campus budget, which we've spoke about for those that were here last time for those who may have missed it, every campus has an activities budget which is allotted based on cyclical activities that they join an annual basis. Welcome back club Rush, Hispanic heritage, black history. So if it's cyclical, we usually a lot money for that every year and those are pre-approved events. So they initially started out with a budget of 19,892. As of today. They're currently at \$14,682.79.

Cocoa campus budget is \$37,304.74. Again, as we move forward with the events in the year, if we start seeing things get depleted, we will supplement it from the COLLEGEWIDE budget.

Collegewide budget is sitting at \$,150,818.52

Clubs in attendance:

CRU, ROTARAC, SADHA, COLLEGIATE VERTERANS, COSMOTOLOGY, AASU, NSLS,

Titusville Upcoming Events

•

Escape Game Food Costume Contest
Sentence Thriller Reading Chapbook Candy Bar Corn Hole Music
SAR Approvals

Amanda Gay Titusville Coordinator found a snow cone maker machine that was there on campus and so they want to do like little pop-up events where we can provide snow cones focusing on the dual

use QR codes for head counts, all of their pop up events bring in at least 150 students. Motion approved for \$115.00

•

Amanda Gay said this is an annual conference that every year we've attended and was really helpful. I've heard a bunch of great things and I am so excited that this year that all of my students are actually able to participate in it. So I think it would be an exciting time for all of us to get over there and meet people, not only our fellow at campus activity boards, our SGA, but also people from all over the United all over the United States if I can.

AD Moneymaker said "' its held every year in Orlando and it's the one conference a year that your government college wide and campus activity board attend because it is one of their professional development days in which they are able to bring ideas back into the campuses. They're able to get ideas on how to run government maybe more effectively on the campus, how they can improve for the following year. Steven and Aya added he attend last year and it was extremely beneficial. The travel request is going to be a total of \$4599, and that includes the paying for the hotel, rental, registration feels, gas, tolls, and inflation.

Other club members asked if it's a conference they can attend as well. AD Moneymaker said if you find a conference that fits that is similar in nature and supports and meets the goals of your bylaws and your club's mission, we would support that. Nothing says you couldn't come to a conference like this if this particular one you felt that checked your box depending on your club and what you do that makes sense. It would be too late unfortunately for you all to come to this one but I encourage you all to look as potential conferences for spring term so we could get the information on time as travel takes a bit for approval.

Gabriel asked if this would be coming from Titusville fund or collegewide funds. AD Moneymaker said all travel for all clubs, councils, board etc comes from collegewide funds not campus activities budget.

Motion was approved for \$4599 by for the travel.

Cocoa Upcoming Events

•

•

•

DJ Photobooth Costume Contest Pizza & Waffle Bar Scavenger Hunt Musical Chairs Pumpkin Decorating Face Pain \$ eng % particular group always would go to conf erence and a lot of development leadership as well. So that may be something that comes that's in the spring. I'm glad to see it into a club because I think that opens doors for more people to join and people to be more aware because it started as a grassroots effort and then it has grown. There are mentorships, they, you know, everybody gets a mentor help, you know, with career go.

Motion to approve as a new club has passed, congratulations.

Following clubs below will not require new voting but everyone took a few minutes to go over the mission of the clubs and were formally welcomed by everyone

- •
- -
- - Titan Digital Media Club
- Reactivation Student American Dental Hygienists Assoc. Club
- Reactivation NAFME Club
- •
- •
- •
- -

Andrew Kelly spoke for Aerospace Club: Our college has been specifically invited to attend this event. As such, we already have a plan in place for how we can best represent our school.

The career technical career technical applied Technology Department Chair, Mr Daniel Mondshein and a number of aerospace technology program professors will be there with the table and a display to represent our school on the trade show floor. Now the other really cool part about this whole thing is the Aerospace club and its members will be going to basically get a free ticket to hang out together and have fun all day at tvt thu Td(Jj(N5 €)3 (0.8 f)0.7 (a)3.2 (c)1.9 f(h-1.9 f(9.6 f).7 €)3.3 (2 f.5 (g)23 (A) .9 €d)1.9 f(dID 62)4.3 (c)4

Dental Hygiene SAR request for Day

Caitlin Scarpa made the request to take part in the Conference in Orlando. This Saturday is the F DHA, which is the Florida Dental Hygiene Association simple annual symposium. So once a year through FHA, all of the schools all throughout the state are invited to the Hilton in Orlando to essentially kind of all get together for one whole day. We got continuing education courses. We get to meet with product representatives. The registration fee was \$30.00 for each student, and I believe almost all of us are planning to go this Saturday. And we also have two student delegates, one from each class, who are actually heading over there tomorrow for a full weekend event. And FHJ actually pays for them to they pay for their stay, their food, and all of that stuff, and they get to partake and even more than just what we do on just student day on Saturday.

Request is for \$690.00 for us all to be able to attend. A total of 8 students. Moving recommended to move forward and motion approved for \$690.00 by votes.

•

Dana Arace made same remark as Amanda Gay as far as the benefit for attending this student leadership conference. She is the only one in her team able to go so she would like to attend as the advisor and will bring all the information back to her team. Dana is requesting \$1344.00 to attend the conference.

Motion seconded and approved for her to travel by group.

Questions & Next Meeting

Meeting adjourned at 1:15pm